University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Henry Doyle fonds (RBSC-ARC-1171)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: August 25, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/henry-doyle-fonds

Henry Doyle fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	. 4
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 4
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	. 5
Notes	. 5
Access points	. 6
Series descriptions	. 6
, Personal Papers and Correspondence, 1896-[before 1960]	6
, Biographical Material	. 6
, Incoming Correspondence	. 7
, Outgoing Correspondence	7
, Correspondence Concerning Hydro-Electric Power Dam Construction	8
, Miscellaneous Correspondence	9
, Account and Record Books, 1866-1921	. 9
, Notebooks, 1864-1922	10
, Notes, [ca. 1921-1942]	11
, Speeches and Writings, 1901-1956	11
, Speeches and Writings by Doyle	11
, Speeches and Writings by Others	12
, Legal Documents, 1900-1910	12
, Law and Legislation Documents, 1895-1918	13
, Statistics, 1872-1942	13
, Reports, 1930, 1948-1955	14
, Clippings, 1947-1958	15
, Printed Material, [ca. 1900]-1958	15
, Scrapbook, 1935-1945	18
, Photographs, [190 192-?]	18
, Maps, Charts, and Plans, [17 1960]	19
, British Columbia Canners' Association Records, 1899-1922, 1938	21
, Correspondence	22
, Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	22
, Statistics and Reports	23
, British Columbia Packers' Association Records, 1902-1921	24
, Reports, Statistics, and Correspondence	24

Henry Doyle fonds

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
, Incorporation Records and Directors' Reports	25
, Select Standing Committee on Marine and Fisheries Proceedings, 1922	25
, Parliamentary Fisheries Committee Evidence, 1922	26

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Henry Doyle fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1171

Date: [17-- - before 1960] (date of creation)

Physical description: 1.25 m of textual records and other materials.

Dates of creation, Finding aid created by Melanie Hardbattle in August 2002 and updated

revision and deletion: by Catherine Hall in August 2023.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Born in Paterson, New Jersey, Henry Doyle moved with his family to San Francisco in 1875 where his father established the fish supply firm of Henry Doyle and Company. In 1890 the younger Doyle was sent to British Columbia on a mission for his father's firm. In 1895 he became manager of the new Doyle Fishing Company (Canadian Division) in Vancouver. After the death of his father in 1898, Doyle became general manager of the entire company. He was appointed as the first manager of the British Columbia Packers' Association in 1902. Doyle's career in the industry spanned over sixty years, and included positions such as President and General Manager of Skeena River Commercial Company, Limited (beginning 1904), Managing Director of the Fort Nelson Canning and Salting Company (1905), co-operator of the Lighthouse Cannery at Steveston and the Royal Packing Company (beginning 1906), owner of the Mill Bay Cannery and the Namu and Kimsquit canneries (1908-1916), part-owner of Draney Fisheries Ltd. (beginning 1912), and part-owner of the Winch-Doyle Northern B.C. Fisheries (1916-1923). Doyle was also involved with fisheries committees, including the Select Standing Committee on Marine and Fisheries and the Parliamentary Fisheries Committee in the early 1920s. In 1948 Doyle developed an interest in the incursion of hydro-electric dams into sockeye spawning areas. He completed his manuscript Rise and Decline of the Pacific Salmon Fisheries in 1957.

Custodial history

Materials acquired in May 2022 were previously in the custody of Janet (Doyle) Sheehy, a granddaughter of Henry Doyle.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of records pertaining to the Pacific fishery industry. It includes Doyle's manuscript of Rise and Decline of the Pacific Salmon Fisheries, correspondence, thirty volumes of notebooks, legal documents, notes, reports, speeches, and clippings. The fonds also includes numerous photographs, statistics on B.C. companies and canneries, printed material, a scrapbook, maps and information about the B.C. Canners' Association, B.C. Packers' Association, the Select Standing Committee on Marine and Fisheries, and the Parliamentary Fisheries Committee.

Notes

Title notes

Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds was donated to the University of British Columbia Library circa 1960, prior to Doyle's death. Additional materials were donated in May 2022 by Sheila McCarthy, a relative of Henry Doyle.

Arrangement

The material has been arranged several times, resulting in the loss of any original order that may have existed. The present arrangement is based upon the series order devised by Judy Coombs in 1971 and 1973. Materials from the May 2022 were incorporated as follows: Files 13-01 to 13-04 were added to the Subseries: Biographical Material; File 13-05 was added to the Subseries: Outgoing Correspondence; File 13-06 was added to the Series: Legal Documents.

Related material

The University of Washington Library holds Henry Doyle correspondence, documents, and scrapbooks concerning the British Columbia salmon fishery, 1877-1935.

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: 1.25 m of textual records 95 photographs 25 maps 9 charts 1 plan

Access points

- British Columbia Canners' Association (subject)
- Fishing (subject)
- Fisheries (subject)
- Organizations (subject)

Series descriptions

Personal Papers and Correspondence

Date: 1896-[before 1960] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Doyle's incoming and outgoing correspondence, as well as biographical material documenting some of his career in the fishing industry. Also included are biographical sketches that Doyle wrote about people he encountered during his time in British Columbia.

Physical description: 33.75 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Biographical Material

Date: ca. 1957-[before 1960] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of the postscript to Doyle's "Rise and Decline of the Pacific Salmon Fisheries," which contains an outline of his involvement in the fisheries. Also included are biographical sketches, written by Doyle, of Marshall Martin English, Sir Richard McBride, Woo Shou, and Tascha Machida, all men he knew while in business in British Columbia.

Physical description: 1.25 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1171-1-1	File - Biographical Information	[ca. 1957]			
RBSC-	File - The American	[before 1960]			
ARC-1171-13-01					
RBSC-	File - The Canadian	[before 1960]	*		
ARC-1171-13-02					
RBSC-	File - The Chinaman	[before 1960]			
ARC-1171-13-03					
RBSC-	File - The Japanese	[before 1960]		_	
ARC-1171-13-04					

Incoming Correspondence

Date: 1902-1959 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of correspondence received by Doyle, including letters of a business nature, letters related to his involvement with various fisheries associations and organizations, and correspondence pertaining to his concerns regarding hydroelectric dams. Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Letters arranged alphabetically according to correspondent.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1171-1-2 File - Incoming Correspondence - A 1902-1956 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-3 File - Incoming Correspondence - B 1903-1959 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-4 File - Incoming Correspondence - C 1904-1953 File - Incoming Correspondence - D RBSC-ARC-1171-1-5 1905-1957 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-6 File - Incoming Correspondence - E 1902-1949 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-7 File - Incoming Correspondence - F 1902-1928 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-8 File - Incoming Correspondence - G 1902-1956 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-9 File - Incoming Correspondence - H 1902-1956 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-10 File - Incoming Correspondence - I 1902-1922 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-11 File - Incoming Correspondence - J 1919-1921 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-12 File - Incoming Correspondence - K 1904-1957 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-13 File - Incoming Correspondence - L 1902-1957 RBSC-ARC-1171-1-14 File - Incoming Correspondence - M 1902-1951

Outgoing Correspondence

<u>Date</u>: 1896-1959 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of Doyle's outgoing correspondence. Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 16.5 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Letters arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Letters: Outgoing	4 Nov 1896 - 21				
ARC-1171-13-05		Jul 1899				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-01	File - Letters: Outgoing	1902				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-02	File - Letters: Outgoing	1903				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-03	File - Letters: Outgoing	1904	,			
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-04	File - Letters: Outgoing	1905				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-05	File - Letters: Outgoing	1907, 1910				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-06	File - Letters: Outgoing	1911-1912	,			
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-07	File - Letters: Outgoing	1914-1916				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-08	File - Letters: Outgoing	1917				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-09	File - Letters: Outgoing	1918	,			
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-10	File - Letters: Outgoing	1919				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-11	File - Letters: Outgoing	1920				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-12	File - Letters: Outgoing	1921	,			
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-13	File - Letters: Outgoing	1922-1925				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-14	File - Letters: Outgoing	1926-1928				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-15	File - Letters: Outgoing	1930-1939	,			
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-16	File - Letters: Outgoing	1940-1949				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-17	File - Letters: Outgoing	1950				
RBSC-ARC-1171-2-18	File - Letters: Outgoing	1951-1952				
RBSC-ARC-1171-3-01	File - Letters: Outgoing	1953-1956				
RBSC-ARC-1171-3-02	File - Letters: Outgoing	1957-1959				

Correspondence Concerning Hydro-Electric Power Dam Construction

Date: 1948-1958 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of copies of incoming and outgoing correspondence and related documents regarding Doyle's concern with the effect of hydroelectric power dam construction on sockeye salmon spawning areas. Title based on contents of subseries.

Physical description: 1 volume of textual records.

Publication status:

published

T-101			10 4
H T	\mathbf{a}	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-3-03	File - Letters : incoming and outgoing re:	1948-1958		
	salmon vs. hydro-electric power			

Miscellaneous Correspondence

<u>Date</u>: 1902-1921 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of miscellaneous incoming and outgoing correspondence, mainly of a business nature. Includes a few letters related to Doyle's position as General Manager of the British Columbia Packers Association. Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-3-04	File - Letters : Miscellaneous	[1902-1921]		

Account and Record Books

Date: 1866-1921 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of an account book for the Mill Bay Cannery, 1905-1906, as well as books containing catch and packing records. Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 3 volumes of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-	File - [Packs in Alaska, 1878-1921;	[1878-1921?]		
oversize	Puget Sound, 1877-1921; and Columbia			
	River, 1866-1921; lists of govt. reports]			
RBSC-ARC-1171-	File - Mill Bay Cannery & Naas River,	1905-1906		
oversize	B.C.: Account Book			
RBSC-ARC-1171-	File - [catch record]	1908-1910		
oversize				

Notebooks

Date: 1864-1922 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of notebooks kept by Doyle containing fisheries statistics, figures, and other types of information. Includes notebooks containing information on the operations of the Skeena River Commercial Company, and the Namu, Mill Bay, Kimsquit, Kumeon, Port Essington and Port Edward, Bella Coola, Tallheo canneries. Series also includes notes on the British Columbia Packers Association, 1903-1908, and general journals kept by Doyle, 1905 to 1922, containing information on his business dealings and other cannery-related issues. Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 29 notebooks.

Related material:

See Appendix 1, the B.C. Canneries Project, for a summary of each notebook.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1171-4	File - Notebooks	1864-1922			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-1	Item - Notebook 1	1864-1908			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-2	Item - Notebook 2	1910-1920			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-3	Item - Notebook 3	1891-1908			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-4	Item - Notebook 4	1909			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-5	Item - Notebook 5	1910			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-6	Item - Notebook 6	1911			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-7	Item - Notebook 7	1912			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-8	Item - Notebook 8	1913			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-9	Item - Notebook 9	1914			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-10	Item - Notebook 10	1901-1922		-	
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-11	Item - Notebook 11	1908-1916			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-12	Item - Notebook 12	1917-1918			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-13	Item - Notebook 13	1917-1918		-	
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-14	Item - Notebook 14	1918-1922			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-15	Item - Notebook 15	1908-1922		-	
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-16	Item - Notebook 16	1902-1903		-	
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-17	Item - Notebook 17	1902-1909			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-18	Item - Notebook 18	1906-1908			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-19	Item - Notebook 19	1905-1907			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-20	Item - Notebook 20				
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-21	Item - Notebook 21	1903-1909			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-22	Item - Notebook 22	1905-1906			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-23	Item - Notebook 23	1906-1907			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-24	Item - Notebook 24	1907-1909			
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-25	Item - Notebook 25	1910			

RBSC-ARC-1171-4-26	Item - Notebook 26	1913-1915
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-27	Item - Notebook 27	1915-1922
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-28	Item - Notebook 28	1900-1907
RBSC-ARC-1171-4-29	Item - Notebook 29	

Notes

Date: [ca. 1921-1942] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of notes regarding fish processing, salmon runs, and other fisheries-related topics. Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-03	File - Notes	[ca. 1921-1942]		

Speeches and Writings

Date: 1901-1956 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of speeches and other writings by Doyle and others relating to the British Columbia fishing industry.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Speeches and Writings by Doyle

Date: 1901-1956 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of speeches and other writings by Doyle concerning the history of the Pacific Coast salmon industry, British Columbia fishing industry licensing, legislation and regulation, the conservation of fish populations, salmon canning, and canning industry management. Includes also

a summary of the ownership of some British Columbia canneries and processing plants, including Namu, Mill Bay, and Kimsquit, 1914-1930. Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-06	File - Speeches and Writings Doyle (Folder 1 of 2)	1901-1956				
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-07	File - Speeches and Writings Doyle (Folder 2 of 2)	1901-1956				

Speeches and Writings by Others

Date: 1919-1955 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of reports, addresses, and other writings relating to British Columbia fisheries, including material pertaining to the conservation and propagation of the salmon population, and to industry organization, production and regulation. Includes a circa 1942 prospectus of a proposed Fishermen's Cooperative Packing Company in British Columbia.

Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-08	File - Speeches and Writings Others	1919-1955		

Legal Documents

Date: 1900-1910 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of legal documents concerning the Inverness Cannery and the Nass River Canners, and clippings of legal notices pertaining to fisheries. Series also includes documents relating to a patent for wood turning machines.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

,				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-01	File - Legal Documents	1900-1910		
RBSC-	File - Leather case containing assignment	1901-1902		
ARC-1171-13-06	of patent from William T. Jones to Henry			
	Doyle and Letters patent for Wood			
	Turning Machines			

Law and Legislation Documents

Date: 1895-1918 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of documents relating to legislation and legal cases concerning the fisheries in British Columbia and Washington state.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Series arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-02	File - Law and Legislation	1895-1918		

Statistics

Date: 1872-1942 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of various fisheries statistics gathered by Doyle. Includes statistics for individual British Columbia canning, packing, and other fishing industry companies, as well as general statistics regarding various subjects.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-1	File - B.C. Companies - A	1891-1942		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-2	File - B.C. Companies - B	1901-1906		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-3	File - B.C. Companies - C	1903-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-4	File - B.C. Companies - D	1895-1933		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-5	File - B.C. Companies - E	1915-1918		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-6	File - B.C. Companies - F	1909-1926		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-7	File - B.C. Companies - G	1906-1925		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-8	File - B.C. Companies - H	1896-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-9	File - B.C. Companies - I	1918-1921		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-10	File - B.C. Companies - J	1882-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-11	File - B.C. Canneries - A	1890-1933		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-12	File - B.C. Canneries - B	1889-1903		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-13	File - B.C. Canneries - C	1901-1922		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-14	File - B.C. Canneries - D	1882-1923		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-15	File - B.C. Canneries - E	1893-1923		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-16	File - B.C. Canneries - F	1904-1922		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-17	File - B.C. Canneries - G	1902-1924		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-18	File - B.C. Canneries - H	[1876-1920]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-19	File - B.C. Canneries - I	1902-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-20	File - B.C. Canneries - J	1893-1924		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-21	File - B.C. Canneries - K	1910-1917	,	,
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-22	File - B.C. Canneries - L	1924		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-23	File - B.C. Canneries - M	1901-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-24	File - B.C. Canneries - N	1872-1922	,	,
RBSC-ARC-1171-6-25	File - B.C. Canneries - O	1877-1934		

Reports

Date: 1930, 1948-1955 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a report on the potential development of the Coast Range Steel Limited Company (1930-1932) and copies of newspaper reports, resolutions, briefs, and submissions concerning the threat posed to the salmon fishing industry by the construction of hydro-electric dams.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: .5 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-04	File - Coast Range Steel Ltd.	1930	•	
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-05	File - Fish and Hydro-Electric Power	1948-1955		

Clippings

Date: 1947-1958 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of journal and newspaper clippings relating mainly to salmon conservation, including many clippings concerning the threat posed to the salmon population by the construction of hydroelectric dams on the Fraser River and other salmon spawning routes, as well as some clippings regarding industry development.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-09	File - Clippings (Fish and Hydro-Electric	1947-1958	,	
	Power)			

Printed Material

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1900]-1958 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of annual reports, bulletins, pamphlets and other printed material related to fisheries in British Columbia and the American Pacific coast.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-01	File - International Pacific Salmon	1948			
	Fisheries Commission. Annual Report				
	1947.				
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-02	File - International Pacific Salmon	1949			
	Fisheries Commission. Annual Report				
	1948.				
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-03	File - International Pacific Salmon	1950			
	Fisheries Commission. Annual Report				
	1949.				

RBSC-ARC-1171-7-04	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1950.	1951
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-05	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1951.	1952
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-06	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1952.	1953
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-07	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1953.	1954
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-08	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1954.	1955
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-09	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1955.	1956
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-10	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1956.	1957
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-11	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1957.	1958
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-12	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 1	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-13	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 2	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-14	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 3	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-15	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 4	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-16	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 5	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-17	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 6	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-18	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 7	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-19	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 8	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-20	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 9	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-21	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission: A Review 1953 ofthe Sockeye Problems Created by the Alcan Project in the Nechako River Watershed (Part 1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-22	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission: A Review of the Sockeye Problems Created by the Alcan Project in the Nechako River Watershed (Part 2 of 2)	1953
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-23	File - International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission: A Report	1953

	on Wastes from Oil Refineries and	
	Recommendations for their Disposal	
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-24		[ca. 1900]-1958
RBSC-ARC-1171-7-24	File - Miscellany File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1937
RBSC-ARC-11/1-8-01		1937
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-02	Annual Report 1937	1020
RBSC-ARC-11/1-8-02	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1939
DDCC ADC 1171 0 02	Annual Report 1938-1939	1040
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-03	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1940
DDCC ADC 1171 0 04	Annual Report 1939-1940	1041
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-04	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1941
DDGG +DG 1171 0 07	Annual Report 1940-1941	10.40
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-05	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1942
DDCC ADC 1171 0 06	Annual Report 1941-1942	10.42
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-06	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1943
DDGG +DG 1171 0 07	Annual Report 1942-1943	1044
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-07	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1944
DDGG 4DG 1171 0 00	Annual Report 1943-1944	1045
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-08	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1945
DDCC ADC 1171 0 00	Annual Report 1944-1945	1046
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-09	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1946
DDGG +DG 1171 0 10	Annual Report 1945-1946	1047
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-10	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1947
DDGG 1DG 1151 0 11	Annual Report 1946-1947	10.10
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-11	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1948
DDGG 1DG 1151 0 12	Annual Report 1947-1948	10.10
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-12	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1949
DDGG 1DG 1151 0 12	Annual Report 1948-1949 (Folder 1 of 2)	10.10
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-13	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1949
DDGG 1DG 1151 0 11	Annual Report 1948-1949 (Folder 2 of 2)	10.50
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-14	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1950
DDGG 4DG 1151 0 15	Annual Report 1949-1950	1051
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-15	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1951
DDGG 4DG 1171 0 16	Annual Report 1950-1951	1050
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-16	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1952
DDGG 1DG 1151 0 15	Annual Report 1951-1952	10.50
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-17	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1953
DDCC ADC 1171 0 10	Annual Report 1952-1953	1054
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-18	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1954
DDCC ADC 1171 0 10	Annual Report 1953-1954	1055
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-19	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1955
DDCC ADC 1171 0 20	Annual Report 1954-1955	1056
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-20	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1956
DDCC ADC 1171 0 21	Annual Report 1955-1956	1057
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-21	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1957
DDCC ADC 1171 0 22	Annual Report 1956-1957	1050
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-22	File - British Columbia Packers Ltd.	1958
DDCC ADC 1171 9 22	Annual Report 1957-1958	1052
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-23	File - California Packing Corporation.	1953
DDCC ADC 1171 0 24	Annual Report 1952-1953 File - The Fisheries Association of B .C.	1955
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-24	Submission to The Royal Commission on	1733
	Canada's Economic Prospects	
	Canada s Economic r Tospects	-

RBSC-ARC-1171-8-25	File - International North Pacific Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1955	1956
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-26	File - International North Pacific Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1956	1957
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-27	File - International North Pacific Fisheries Commission. Annual Report 1957	1958
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-28	File - International North Pacific Fisheries Commission. Bulletin no. 1	1955
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-29	File - Pacific Fisherman [50th anniversary issue]	1952
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-30	File - The salmon and salmon fisheries of Swiftsure Bank, Puget Sound and the Fraser River / Rounsefell, George A. and George B . Kelez (U.S . Bureau of Fisheries . Bulletin No. 27)	1938

Scrapbook

Date: 1935-1945 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a scrapbook containing reports and journal and newspaper clippings, correspondence and other material relating to the Pacific Coast fishing industry. Includes annual and shareholders reports of B.C. Packers Ltd., 1935-1937, and the 1936 annual report of the California Packing Corporation.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 1 scrapbook.

Publication status:

published

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-8-31	File - Scrapbook	1935-1945		

Photographs

Date: [190- - 192-?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs of various canneries, cannery owners and employees in British Columbia, and a photograph of the 1920 Canadian Fisheries Association convention. Title based on contents of series.

<u>Physical description</u>: 95 photographs : b&w ; various dimensions.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-10	File - Alert Bay Cannery	[190-]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-11	File - Cascade Cannery, Naas River	1913		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-12	File - Claxton Cannery, Skeena River	1902		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-13	File - Imperial Cannery, Steveston	1903		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-14	File - Kimsquit Cannery	1915-1916		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-15	File - Kumeon Cannery, Naas River	1916		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-16	File - Mill Bay Cannery, Naas River	1905-1916		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-17	File - Namu Cannery	1912-1918		,
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-18	File - Nass Harbour Cannery (Incl. Nass River Customs House)	1912		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-19	File - Skeena River Commercial Company	1905		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-20	File - Tallheo Cannery, Bella Coola	1915		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-21	File - Wadhams Cannery, Rivers Inlet	1902		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-22	File - Wallace Fisheries	[190-]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-23	File - Ewen, Alexander	[190-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-24	File - Wadhams, E.A.	[190-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-25	File - Wadhams, W.A. and W.R. Lord	[ca. 1902]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-26	File - Cunningham Wharf group picture, Port Essington	1902		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-27	File - Prince Rupert Dry Dock	[192-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-28	File - Koeye Lake	[191-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-29	File - Nass River, B.C.	[191-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-30	File - Queschella Lagoon, Smiths Inlet	[190-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-5-31	File - Unidentified	[191-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171- oversize	File - Canadian Fisheries Association, 4th General Convention	1920		

Maps, Charts, and Plans

<u>Date</u>: [17-- - 1960] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of original and photostat copies of maps, charts and plans relating to early British Columbia history, coastal waters, and the fishing industry.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 25 maps

9 charts 1 plan

Publication status:

	File / item l	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-01	File - [Namu Harbour]	[191-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-02	File - [Northeast Coast of Vancouver	[191-?]		
	Island]: index map from admiralty chart			
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-03	File - British Columbia salmon pack,	[pre-1960]		
	1903			
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-04	File - Map of portion of Coast District	1911		
	R.I. & Rupert District			
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-05	File - Kincolith Packing Company,	1918		
	Limited, [chart of salmon catch, June to			
	October 1918]			,
RBSC-ARC-1171-9-06	File - Design for Launch	[1909]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano del puerto de Bazan situado	[1792]		
5	en la latd. N. de 54" 52' longd. 28" 15', al			
	O. de S. Blas descubierto este ano por D.			
	Jacinto Caamano	-	,	,
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano de la entrada de Bucarely,	1775		
5	situado en la latd. N. de 55" 15', longd.			
	28" 56' al O . de San Blas, descuberieto			
DDGG 1DG 1151 I	por D . Juan Franco	1502		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano del puerto de los Delores	1792		
5	situado en la costa del E. de Co. Munoz			
	Gozens y en la latd. N. de 54 gs. 47 y en			
PDGG 4 PG 1171 I	la longd. De 2913 al Ote	- F177 3		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano del puerto de Floridablanca	[17]		
5	situado en la latd. 54" 16' longd. 28" 15'			
	al O . de S. Blas descubierto este ano por D. Jacinto Caamano.			
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano del puerto de Gaston situado	[17]		,
5	en la latd. N. de 53" 28' longd. 24" 21' al	[1/]		
	O. de S. Blas descubierto este ano por D.			
	Jacinto Caamano.			
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Carto de las costas reconocidas al	[17]		
5	Norueste de la California.	[27]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [Bute Inlet route, 1862 / Alfred	1862		
5	Penderill Waddington]			
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [North Pacific showing Russian	[1711-1779]		
5	explorations and Cook's route			
	1711-1779]			
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plano que comprende de Puerto	[pre-1960]		
5	de las Bodegas [One of five insets			
	onchart of coast from Bodega Bay to			
	Acapulco]			
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [Coast of B.C. around Fitzhugh	[191-?]		
6	Sound, Burke Channel, and the Kildalla			
	River]; Hunter Island and surrounding			
Programme in the second	islands to south	5101.07		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [Southern Fitzhugh Sound and area	[191-?]		
6	to east] / W.A. Bazzer	F101 23		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Howyet River Watershed, B.C.	[191-?]		
6		[101.0]		
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Southwest coastline, Hunter	[191-?]		
6	Island / W.A. Bazzer			

RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	Ella Vina Islandans	[191-?]
	File - King Island area	[191-?]
6	E'I III D' D' L	[404.0]
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [Koeye River, B.C.: showing	[191-?]
6	Marshall Beck's application to purchase]	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley: Vancouver	1939
6	South / Canada. Surveyor General and	
	Chief, Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley: Vancouver	1938
6	North / Canada. Surveyor General and	
	Chief, Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley : New	1938
6	Westminster / Canada. Surveyor General	
	and Chief, Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley : Coquitlam /	1942
6	Canada. Surveyor General and Chief,	
	Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley : Sumas /	1941
6	Canada. Surveyor General and Chief,	
	Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Lower Fraser Valley : Chilliwack /	1941
6	Canada. Surveyor General and Chief,	
	Hydrographic Service	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plan of area affected by proposed	[193-?]
6	Nechako-Nanika power development /	[175]
	Canada. Department of	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Plan of area affected by proposed	[193-?]
6	Nechako-Nanika power development /	[175-:]
0	Canada. Department of Fisheries	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Sketch map of Owekano	[191-?]
6	[Owikeno] Lake from notes taken by H.	[171-:]
	Bell-Irving in May 1896	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Pre-emptor's map: Prince Rupert	1916
		1710
6	sheet / B .C. Department of Lands	F . 10101
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Sketch showing partly explored	[ca. 1919]
6	fish egg itihee.	1014
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - Watershed and sockeye spawning	1914
6	grounds, Fraser and Thompson Rivers	
RBSC-ARC-1171-Loc.	File - [Coastline, Strait of Juan de Fuca, showing F.L. numbers]	[191-?]

British Columbia Canners' Association Records

Date: 1899-1922, 1938 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to the British Columbia Canners' Association, and Doyle's involvement with the Association. Includes records of the Fraser River Canners' Association, the Rivers Inlet Canners and other groups.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 22.5 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Correspondence

Date: 1899-1922 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of correspondence and related minutes and other documents of the British Columbia Canners' Association, Fraser River Canners' Association and the Rivers Inlet Canners. Title based on contents of sub-series.

<u>Physical description</u>: 10.5 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Sub-series is arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-1	File - Correspondence	1899-1902		
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-2	File - Correspondence	1904-1910		
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-3	File - Correspondence	1911-1912	·	
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-4	File - Correspondence	1913-1914	,	
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-5	File - Correspondence	1915		
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-6	File - Correspondence	1916	·	
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-7	File - Correspondence	1917	,	
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-8	File - Correspondence	1918		
RBSC-ARC-1171-10-9	File - Correspondence	1919	·	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1920	,	
ARC-1171-10-10				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1921	·	·
ARC-1171-10-21				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1922		
ARC-1171-10-22				

Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements

Date: 1904-1922, 1938 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of minutes, resolutions, and agreements of the British Columbia Canners' Association, Fraser River Canners' Association, Rivers Inlet Canners, and other related associations. Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 9.5 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Sub-series is arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1904-1907		
ARC-1171-10-13				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1908		
ARC-1171-10-14				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1909-1911		,
ARC-1171-10-15				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1913-1914		
ARC-1171-10-16				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1915		
ARC-1171-10-17				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1916	31	
ARC-1171-10-18				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1917-1918		
ARC-1171-10-19				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1919		,
ARC-1171-10-20				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1920	*	
ARC-1171-11-01				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1921		
ARC-1171-11-02				
RBSC-	File - Minutes, Resolutions, Agreements	1922, 1938		
ARC-1171-11-03				

Statistics and Reports

Date: 1903-1920 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of statistics and reports collected by the B.C. Canners Association from various canneries and fishing centres.

Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 2.5 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Sub-series is arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1903			
ARC-1171-11-04					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1904			
ARC-1171-11-05					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1905			
ARC-1171-11-06					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1906	·		
ARC-1171-11-07					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1907			
ARC-1171-11-08					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1908			
ARC-1171-11-09					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1909			
ARC-1171-11-10					
RBSC-	File - Statistics and Reports	1912-1920	·		
ARC-1171-11-11					

British Columbia Packers' Association Records

Date: 1902-1921 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists ofrecords pertaining to the British Columbia Packers' Association and Doyle's involvement with the Association. Includes reports, statistics, correspondence, incorporation-related records, and directors' reports.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Reports, Statistics, and Correspondence

Date: 1902-1921 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of reports, statistics and correspondence of and relating to the British Columbia Packers' Association.

Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Reports, Statistics, and	1902-1921		
ARC-1171-11-12	Correspondence			

Incorporation Records and Directors' Reports

Date: 1902-1907 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of early records of the British Columbia Packers' Association, including a proposal to create the Association written by Henry Doyle in February, 1922, as well as the Association's Certificate of Incorporation, and Directors' reports for 1904 to 1907.

Title based on contents of sub-series.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File) / i	tem	list	t

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Incorporation and Director's	1902-1907		
ARC-1171-11-13	Reports			

Select Standing Committee on Marine and Fisheries Proceedings

Date: 1922 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of the proceedings of the Select Standing Committee on Marine and Fisheries, April 21, 1922 to June 15, 1922.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 2.5 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Sub-series is arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1171-11-14	File - Proceedings, 21 and 26 April 1922	1922		
RBSC- ARC-1171-11-15	File - Proceedings, 28 April 1922 and 18 May 1922	1922		
RBSC- ARC-1171-11-16	File - Proceedings, 15 June 1922	1922		

Parliamentary Fisheries Committee Evidence

Date: 1922 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

File consists of evidence of the Parliamentary Fisheries Committee investigation of the British Columbia Fisheries, August to September 1922.

Title based on contents of series.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Sub-series is arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-File - Evidence, 14 and 19 August 1922 1922 ARC-1171-11-17 RBSC-File - Evidence, 23, 26 and 31 August 1922 ARC-1171-11-18 1922 RBSC-File - Evidence, 2-11 September 1922 1922 ARC-1171-11-19